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,ﬁm two : cmam ths mmm
stands anp 8,%9 gal. ¢ircalar steel servics
tank, supplied by pump from the storage
tank, from which the o¢il proceeds by
gravity to the auxilisry tan‘fk near the
boller house. Locomotives wiil also re-
celve thelr supply of mei here by means
of two sway pipes which radiate from the
bottom of the tank, one to each track.
Close by is the wa.tar standpipe, so that
when taking oll, locomotives can also re-
ceive their water s-upply without change of
position. A sand plant has been built 20
ft. from the water standpipe along the
game track. The erection is of timber con-
struction and of standard CP.R desigs.
Generally speaking, the whole plant as
above described is of an up to date charsc-
ter, ‘all buildings are lit throughout by
slectricity, and =are also equipped with
water hydrants for fire protection.

The buildings are located to the extreme
northwest of the ground, being alloted for
terminal purposes. The layout of the freight

yards, gsheds and passenger staiion has not
been m;ﬁet@é but the accompanying plan
indicates the general scheme, so far as the
shop layout iz concerned.

The werk of erection commenced April,
1913,  and has been carried out by the con-
tractor, E. R. Doe, of Vietoria, B.C, under
the direction of R. A. Bainbridge, Divisloa
Engineer, with A. 1. Kennedy as Engineer
in Charge. We are indebted to H. E. Beas
ley, General Superintendent, for the forego-
ing mhrmm :
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Railway and Highway Bridg_es at Victoria, B.C.

The new railway and highway bridges
at Johnson St., Victoria, B.C., completed
recently, at a total cost of $918,000, by
the city, were under construction for
over three years, and mark an important
stage of the development of the Soughees
Indian Reserve and other industrial
areas of Victoria West and Vietoria
City. The original bridge was entirely
a railway structure, built and owned by
the Esquimalt and Nanaimo Ry., but with
the development of the port’s business,
and of the industrial ares round the har-
bor, brought about by the opening of the
Soughees Indian reserve some years ago,
the necessity for a bridge for general
traffic purposes became apparent. After
somewhat protracted negotiations an
arrangement was made between the city
council and the Canadian Pacific Ry,
which had acquired the Esquimalt and
Nanaimo Ry., for the building of bridges
for both railway and general traffic pur-
poses. The C.P.R. gave $100,000, that
being the estimated cost of a new rail-
way bridge for the E. and N. Ry., and
the British Columbia Government gave
3200,000, the city providing the balanece.
The necessary hylaw was approved by
the city voters and by the- Legislature

in 1920, and arrangements were made
for going on with construction. The
substructure was puot in by the City

Engineers Department at a cost of $206,-
086, some 10,000 cubic vards of material
being used, and a contract was let to
Canadian Bridge Co., for the superstruc-
ture, the Bascule span being built under
the Strauss Bascule Bridge Co's direc-
tion.

For construction reasons the bridge
was built in two porlions, owing to the
proximity of an old swing bridge, and
the necessity of keeping both the rafl-

4% gradient from that point. The high-
way portion of the bridge provides an
8-ft. sidewalk, ands a 30-ft. roadway, -
with double tracks for electric railway
traffic, and the railway portion is 20 ft.
wide, in order to give facility to the rail-
way company for unloading passen-

Johnson St. bridge, Victoria, B.C., showing lift span closed.
right.

gers, the tracks being offset for this pur-
pose. The effect of this is that the super-
structure really consists of two bridges,
a railway one and a general traffic one,
erected side by side, the railway bridge
costing $318,000 and the highway one
$600,000; new railways and approaches
costing between $80,000 and 390,000 in
addition. The main portion of the sup-
erstructure was completed in 1922, and
temporary provision was made for rail-

Johnson St. bridge, Victoria, B.C..

way traffic upon. it and the harbor traffic
under way. Commencing from the cast-
erly side each bridge consists of one
110-ft. girder span, one Bd-ft, tower
span, one 150 Strauss bascule span and
one 73-ft. plate girder span. The quan-
tity of steel in the superstructure is
about 1,000 tons. In order to obtain an
under crossing for the roadway under the
railway on the westerly side, the grades
are split at the rest pier, and the road-
way portion of the bridge drops on a

showing lift span open.

way traffic, when the old bridge was
taken down in 1923 for the erection of
the baseule spans. The work was com-
pleted at the end of 1923, and the bridge
was officially opened for traffie, Jan. 11.

lehw&“y bridge at left, rallway bridge at



